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13/02/2018

From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 13 February 2018 15:10

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: NYM/2017/0859/FL hare and Hounds E11168- nymnp info 13-02-18

Morning Hilary,
Please see below updated details from our liaison last week.

Drainage;

Roof/surface water will discharge into existing drains which we believe runs to a soak away.
This will be renewed on land to the South East

Foul Drainage will connect into the existing mains system

Materials;

Smaller Brick/Stone Building amended to brick only and stone verge copings to the roof of the
1.5 storey block only, Slate to higher block, pantile to lower blocks. see drawing D11168-06D
attached

Orientation

The position and orientation of the building has been amended to give more space between
Nr14 and the development

We would point out that the existing building is over 3m closer to Nr 14.
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Red Line and Footpath
The existing footpath and access to it will remain unaltered.

The red line on the Location Plan has been amended to cover the parking (D11168-01C
attached).

Core Policy D

The project will incorporate a solar array including PV panels providing 4Kwh and 2nr Solar
thermal panels

to contribute to the stored water heating system.

| believe this information is as required and hope it assists consideration of the scheme.

Kind regards
Neil

. ALY |
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